From: Pritts, Jared N LRP

To: Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB; Schaeffer. Brad; Caplan, David J NAP
Cc: Chandler, Wade B NAB

Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Date: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:25:52 PM

| agree with Debby on the Checklist. With regard to the impervious surface data Pittsburgh District is not in the area
of concern for this data tracking so no need to send us anything.

From: Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com>; Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>;
Caplan, David J NAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Chandler, Wade B NAB <wade.b.chandler@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi Brad,

The purpose of most of the checklist is for PADEP to determine if a project is reporting to the Corps. If PADEP
does not need it filled out, then the Baltimore District is fine with that, with one exception. Could you please
provide the information below, which is solicited in the form?

Thanks,

Debby

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE DATA FOR CORPS

YES NO la. Is your project located in the Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District (Delaware River
Watershed), or in Chester, Lancaster, or York County?

YES NO 1b. Does your project propose impervious surfaces within waters and wetlands? If YES, provide
area of impervious surface within the footprint of waters and wetlands: square feet

YES NO 1c. Does any part of your project propose the removal of any impervious surfaces? If YES,
provide area of impervious surface being removed: square feet

From: Schaeffer, Brad [mailto:Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>; Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB
<DEBBY.NIZER@usace.army.mil>; Caplan, David J NAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi All,

PADEP has indicated to us that they do not need the new form filled out for their application purposes. They
requested that we check with the USACE. So if you could let us know in the meeting on Tuesday whether you
need this filled out or not that would be great.
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Have a great weekend!

Brad

Brad A. Schaeffer | Project Manager and Senior Biologist | PMP
Tetra Tech | Natural Resource Services
Main: 716.849.9419 | Cell: 716.860.7495

brad.schaeffer@tetratech.com <BLOCKED::mailto:brad.schaeffer@tetratech.com>

Tetra Tech | Complex World Clear Solutions

301 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | Blockedwww.tetratech.com <blocked::Blockedhttp://www.tetratech.com/>

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Schaeffer, Brad

To: "Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB"

Cc: Pritts, Jared N LRP; Caplan, David J NAP
Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 11:08:00 AM

Answers are below Debby.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB [mailto:DEBBY .NIZER@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com>; Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>;
Caplan, David JNAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Chandler, Wade B NAB <wade.b.chandler@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi Brad,

The purpose of most of the checklist isfor PADEP to determineif aproject is reporting to the Corps. I1f PADEP
does not need it filled out, then the Baltimore District is fine with that, with one exception. Could you please
provide the information below, which is solicited in the form?

Thanks,

Debby

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE DATA FOR CORPS

YES NO la Isyour project located in the Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District (Delaware River
Watershed), or in Chester, Lancaster, or York County? YES, it islocated in the Philadel phia District.

YES, it islocated in Chester, Lancaster, and Y ork Counties.

YES NO 1b. Doesyour project propose impervious surfaces within waters and wetlands? If YES, provide
area of impervious surface within the footprint of waters and wetlands: sgquare feet

NO, the project does not propose impervious surfaces in waters or wetlands.

YES NO 1c. Doesany part of your project propose the removal of any impervious surfaces? If YES,
provide area of impervious surface being removed: square feet

NO, the project does not propose the removal of impervious surfaces within waters and wetlands .

----- Original Message-----

From: Schaeffer, Brad [mailto:Brad.Schaeffer @tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>; Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB
<DEBBY .NIZER@usace.army.mil>; Caplan, David J NAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi All,

PADEP has indicated to us that they do not need the new form filled out for their application purposes. They
requested that we check with the USACE. So if you could let us know in the meeting on Tuesday whether you
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need thisfilled out or not that would be great.

Have a great weekend!

Brad

Brad A. Schaeffer | Project Manager and Senior Biologist | PMP
Tetra Tech | Natural Resource Services
Main: 716.849.9419 | Cell: 716.860.7495

brad.schaeffer @tetratech.com <BL OCK ED::mailto:brad.schaeffer @tetratech.com>

TetraTech | Complex World Clear Solutions

301 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | Blockedwww.tetratech.com <blocked::Blockedhttp://www.tetratech.com/>

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system.
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From: Schaeffer, Brad

To: "Caplan. David J NAP"
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist
Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:13:00 PM

Hereyou go Dave. | left the YES or NO that answers the question.
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE DATA FOR CORPS

YESitislocated in Chester, Lancaster and Y ork counties. l1a. Isyour project located in the Corps of Engineers
Philadelphia District (Delaware River Watershed), or in Chester, Lancaster, or Y ork County?

NO 1b. Doesyour project propose impervious surfaces within waters and wetlands? If Y ES, provide area of
impervious surface within the footprint of waters and wetlands: square feet

NO 1c. Doesany part of your project propose the removal of any impervious surfaces? If YES, provide area of
impervious surface being removed: square feet

----- Original Message-----

From: Caplan, David J NAP [mailto:David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer @tetratech.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Brad,
Same as Debbhy.
Dave

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Schaeffer, Brad

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 3:59 PM

To: Caplan, David JNAP

Cc: Grosse, Nate

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi Dave, | hope you are doing well and enjoyed the weekend.

I have not received your decision on this. Can you respond so we can satisfy the DEPs request.
Thank you,

Brad

----- Origina Message-----

From: Pritts, Jared N LRP [mailto:Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil]

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB <DEBBY .NIZER@usace.army.mil>; Schaeffer, Brad
<Brad.Schaeffer @tetratech.com>; Caplan, David J NAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Chandler, Wade B NAB <wade.b.chandler@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist
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| agree with Debby on the Checklist. With regard to the impervious surface data Pittsburgh District is not in the area
of concern for this data tracking so no need to send us anything.

----- Origina Message-----

From: Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Schaeffer, Brad <Brad.Schaeffer@tetratech.com>; Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>;
Caplan, David JNAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Chandler, Wade B NAB <wade.b.chandler@usace.army.mil>

Subject: RE: PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi Brad,

The purpose of most of the checklist isfor PADEP to determineif a project is reporting to the Corps. |If PADEP
does not need it filled out, then the Baltimore District is fine with that, with one exception. Could you please
provide the information below, which is solicited in the form?

Thanks,

Debby

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE DATA FOR CORPS

YES NO la. Isyour project located in the Corps of Engineers Philadelphia District (Delaware River
Watershed), or in Chester, Lancaster, or Y ork County?

YES NO 1b. Doesyour project propose impervious surfaces within waters and wetlands? If YES, provide
area of impervious surface within the footprint of waters and wetlands: sguare feet

YES NO 1c. Doesany part of your project propose the removal of any impervious surfaces? If YES,
provide area of impervious surface being removed: square feet

----- Origina Message-----

From: Schaeffer, Brad [ mailto:Brad.Schaeffer @tetratech.com)]

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:33 AM

To: Pritts, Jared N LRP <Jared.N.Pritts@usace.army.mil>; Nizer, Deborah A (Debby) NAB
<DEBBY .NIZER@usace.army.mil>; Caplan, David J NAP <David.J.Caplan@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PPP and the PASPGP-5 Checklist

Hi All,

PADEP has indicated to us that they do not need the new form filled out for their application purposes. They
requested that we check with the USACE. So if you could let us know in the meeting on Tuesday whether you
need thisfilled out or not that would be great.

Have a great weekend!

Brad
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Brad A. Schaeffer | Project Manager and Senior Biologist | PMP
Tetra Tech | Natural Resource Services
Main: 716.849.9419 | Cell: 716.860.7495

brad.schaeffer @tetratech.com <BL OCK ED::mailto:brad.schaeffer @tetratech.com>

TetraTech | Complex World Clear Solutions

301 Ellicott Street | Buffalo, NY 14203 | BlockedBlockedwww.tetratech.com
<blocked::BlockedBl ockedhttp://www.tetratech.com/>

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete it from your system.
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